From: Luke

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 1:15 AM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: God is with you all
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nancy,

My name is Luke Billings. I felt it in my heart this evening to reach out to you personally. There really are no
other words that I can say other than I am so very sorry. My prayers are that God brings comfort to all the
families who have lost loved ones today, for all those who were injured and for your entire community as a
whole. May God give you strength to lead that beautiful city of yours. I hail from Thousand Oaks, California
and we too had a mass shooting in 2018. While an obviously tremendous tragedy the beautify and light shines
so bright with the way in which our entire community came together. My prayers are that your community too
experiences this togetherness because right now every single human being needs one another. There are
millions upon millions praying for you all. God truly is near to the broken hearted and he is with you all
tonight.

Luke

“And the Word became flesh and dwelt among us, and we have seen his
glory, glory as of the only Son from the Father, full of grace and truth.”
John 1:14



Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:17 AM

To: council@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: God is with you all
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

God bless one and all of you.

Psalm 34:18 The LORD /s nigh unto them that are of a broken heart; and saveth such as be
of a contrite spirit

“And the Word became flesh and dwelt among us, and we have seen his
glory, glory as of the only Son from the Father, full of grace and truth.”
John 1:14

Begin forwarded message:

From: Luke

Date: July 5, 2022 at 2:14:41 AM EDT
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: God is with you all

Nancy,

My name is Luke Billings. I felt it in my heart this evening to reach out to you personally. There
really are no other words that I can say other than I am so very sorry. My prayers are that God
brings comfort to all the families who have lost loved ones today, for all those who were injured
and for your entire community as a whole. May God give you strength to lead that beautiful city
of yours. I hail from Thousand Oaks, California and we too had a mass shooting in 2018. While
an obviously tremendous tragedy the beautify and light shines so bright with the way in which
our entire community came together. My prayers are that your community too experiences this
togetherness because right now every single human being needs one another. There are millions
upon millions praying for you all. God truly is near to the broken hearted and he is with you all
tonight.

Luke

“And the Word became flesh and dwelt among us, and we have
seen his glory, glory as of the only Son from the Father, full of
grace and truth.” John 1:14






